GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES DATE: 8/19/2022 TIME: 11 AM

VIDEO OR TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CONNECTION FROM THE MEETING SITE TO: SGA Office Leonard Center, GREAT BASIN COLLEGE CAMPUS, ELKO 1500 College Parkway

A VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION WILL BE MADE FROM THE MEETING SITE TO GRISWOLD HALL, GREAT BASIN COLLEGE CAMPUS, ELKO LOCATED AT 1500 College Parkway. IN THE EVENT THE VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION IS NOT FUNCTIONING, A TELECONFERENCE CONNECTION WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE.

THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND THE MEETING AND PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT AT THIS SITE. IN PERSON ATTENDANCE MAY BE LIMITED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED CAPACITY AND SOCIAL DISTANCING GUIDELINES FOR ELKO COUNTY, AND SUBJECT TO GBC COVID-19 PROTOCOLS AND POLICY. PUBLIC COMMENT MAY ALSO BE SUBMITTED VIA ONLINE BY EMAILING SGA@GBCNV.EDU. COMMENTS MUST BE RECEIVED BY 5 PM PST THE DAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO VIEW OR ATTEND THE MEETING MAY DO SO VIA ZOOM AT

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/i/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHaVlZZ2pqdVJRREVTdz09

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:02 AM

1. ROLL CALL:

EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: JAMES MACGREGOR	ABSENT
SECRETARY: JONELLE HARLAN	PRESENT
STUDENT ADVOCATE: RYAN HATHAWAY	PRESENT

SENATORS

BATTLE MOUNTAIN VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO KARISSA GURR	PRESENT PRESENT

ONLINE AISHEH ALQAM CATHY COLE	PRESENT PRESENT
ELY VACANT	
PAHRUMP SOFIA POULIS	ABSENT
WINNEMUCCA ASHELY SALGADO	PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE	
HEATHER HILL	ADMIN ASSISTANT - WINNEMUCCA	

2. PUBLIC COMMENT <u>INFORMATION</u>

No public comment.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Secretary Harlan motioned for approval of the agenda for 8/19/2022. Senator Alqam seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Cole motioned for approval of the minutes for 7/15/2022. Secretary Harlan seconded.

DISCUSSION: Senator Alqam & Senator Castillo abstain.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

President Stamp mentioned the following:

- He has been working on the student ID available for all GBC students.
- Will be visiting Elko, NV campus in September.
 - Would like to meet in person with all of the SGA members.
 - He is looking forward to the movie night coming up during his visit.
- Will be starting up the Open Mic Night again this semester.

• Elections are coming up and most of SGA needs to run again for the semester

6. SECRETARY'S REPORT INFORMATION

Secretary Harlan mentioned the following:

- Bingo is coming up. Invited SGA to bring friends and reach out to others to come along with them.
- Election is coming up she urged everyone to find the SGA Facebook page and comment on what they have enjoyed about SGA to encourage others to join.

8. STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

- Many items have arrived for the first week of the semester. He will be reaching out to those as items arrive.
- Ryan is working on some events for the new semester.
 - Has organized two weeks of events (movies, pizza, board games, cooking class, game night).
 - Need volunteers from SGA to help with multiple events in order for it to be a success.
- Centers will have monthly meetings to ensure whether centers need help with planning and upcoming events. Reminded the group that we need to submit agenda requests ASAP for planning purposes.
- Elections are coming up and most of SGA needs to re-apply for positions.
 - Start on 9/16/22 all applications need to be submitted prior to this date.
 - Ryan will go over how to add election information to Canvas during this meeting.
- He has been working on a movie rights contract that will cover eight movies for the academic year.
- Each position is able to have three excused absences after three absences you will be asked to resign or you will be voted to resign from your position.
 - Each position is also required to work 60 hours per semester, the last years have had a decline in the hours required.

9. SENATOR REPORTS INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	Senator Gurr had nothing to report. Senator Castillo had nothing to report.
ONLINE	Senator Alqam is planning to be back on schedule to post motivational quotes to the GBC Facebook group. She will be submitting an agenda request next week. Senator Cole is working on a Zoom Zoo II event in September.
ELY	NONE.
PAHRUMP	NONE.
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Salgado is excited for the upcoming events. She will be working with Heather Hill to buy items for the goodie bags for opening week. She will be visiting the High School to reach out to students about the dual enrollment and also informing them about SGA.

10. BALLOONS FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Ryan Hathawaywould like to buy a helium tank and some balloons for general usage for the 2022-23 academic year.

Ryan Hathaway requests \$100 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$0 for food and prizes.

Senator Cole motioned to approve Balloons. Senator Castillo seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

11. GENERAL BULK ITEMS

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Ryan Hathaway would like to request \$250 in general food funding for Elko NV. We will use the funds to make up a "Stockroom" of materials for general activities for GBC Elko throughout the fall and spring semester (soda, chips, fruit snacks, etc). The snacks will be available for any events for SGA.

Ryan Hathaway requests \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$250 for food and prizes.

Secretary Harlan motioned to approve the General Bulk Items. Senator Castillo seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

15. PUBLIC COMMENT	<u>NFORMATION</u>
--------------------	-------------------

NONE.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT:

11:32 AM

DATE: 8/26/22

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE: